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Coordinated Street Furniture Vendor Orientation Meeting  

Questionnaire  

The City recognizes that vendors and fabricators are a valuable source of information for the 
development of an effective Coordinated Street Furniture RFP and Program. The information from 
the industry is invaluable to creating an RFP that will result in a successful program and high 
quality, distinctive, and unique designs. 

This questionnaire is anonymous and will not influence the winning proposal. The goal of the 
questionnaire is to elicit information regarding the vendors’ experience with previous coordinated 
street furniture programs and to provide space for general comments and recommendations.  

Stay up to date by checking the Coordinated Street Furniture Program’s Website: 
http://www.ci.minneapolis.mn.us/street-furniture/ 

Please send completed questionnaires to:  

Monique MacKenzie, AICP 
SRF Consulting Group Inc 
1 Carlson Parkway North, Suite 150 
Minneapolis, MN 55447-4443 
 
1. How many coordinated street furniture RFP’s has your company participated in? 
 
 
2. Are you a vendor, fabricator, or advertiser?  
 
 
3. How could the Coordinated Street Furniture Program achieve unique street furniture design? 
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4. Based on what you have learned from your experience participating in other coordinated street 
furniture programs, what guidance from the City would be most helpful to your company to be 
included in the RFP? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5. What general recommendations do you have regarding the Coordinated Street Furniture 

Program? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6. Other comments? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

H:\Projects\6011\meetings\VendorMtg\Street Furniture Vendor Meeting Questionnaire.doc 2 


